

Fernando Pera

Web designer and developer

Paraguay 879, Rosario, CP 2000, Argentina. (54)(341)4494639

Key Skills

Web Design Skills: Proficient user of Photoshop, Corel Draw, Fireworks, Illustrator and Flash.

Programming Skills: Proficiency in XHTML, HTML5, CSS, CSS3, ActionScript 2.0, XML. HTML/CSS editing using text editors (Notepad++, etc) for the development of clean and compatible code.

Experience with PHP, Wordpress, MySql, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax and SCORM.

Other applications used: JQuery plugins, swfObject, siFR and swfAddress, etc.

Work Experience

Sep 2009 – Current ITX.com

Developer

HTML, CSS and JQuery. DotNetNuke skins development. HTML/CSS for mobile applications.

Nov. 2007- Jan. 2009 E-fyd.com, (e-training, formation and development, ltd)

Senior ActionScript – SCORM developer.

Project leader and developer for clients as: Tajamar, Orange, Vodafone, Santillana, Red.es, Telecor, Junta de Extremadura, Virtual Training, Ing Direct, Epice

Classes development to be used by my team.

2005-2009 PezEstudio.com, Freelance Web Design and Programming

Partner

Development of freelance graphic design, web design and web programming projects.

Dec. 2004-May 2005 Margaritas Interactive Studio (Mexico)

Full time Graphic and Web Designer.

Feb. 2003- Dec.2004 WorldMedia Studio www.wmstudio.com.ar

Full time Graphic Designer.

Online Portfolio (last update: 2009)

<http://www.fpds.com.ar/>

Language

Native language: Spanish

Other languages: English and Portuguese

Education

Department of Communication Sciences, Universidad Abierta Interamericana,
2000-2004

B.Sc. in Graphic Design and Web Development.